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To Dr. Flick from W, 0.

1 West Franklin St., Baltimore,
Tuesday (Mar, 263 1904)

Dear Flick:

How awkward about Maragliano but it cannot be helped, I believe
it would be better to give a brief abstract at the afternoon meeting - not
long! - and distribute the English copies, I would not bother about dinner

in the evening. You could not have all and t'would be invidious to have a
few,

I fear nothing will come of your meeting. Your attitude would block
any concerted action, tho you might be able to get them to go your way, but
I dowbt it,

Yours sincerely,

W2 osler.
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